
From: Eagle Jack
To: A47 Wansford to Sutton
Subject: Scoping Consultation and notification of the Applicant"s Contact details.
Date: 15 March 2018 10:58:40

Dear Alison Down
 
Further to the letter that was sent to the County Council dated 7 February 2018 I apologies for the
delay in replying. This letter was only received by me yesterday. The reason for the delay in
receiving the letter is that an old address for the County Council was used, please note that we no
longer have offices at Castle Court.
 
In future it would be best to address correspondence to Graham Hughes Executive Director Place
and Economy  
Cambridgeshire County Council
Box No SH1316
Shire Hall
Castle Hill
Cambridge
CB3 0AP
 
Graham will then be able to pass on the letter to the most appropriate officer. We are in the
process of developing a list of key areas and contacts within the County Council which will be
shared with key partners so that the correct officers can be contacted quickly.
 
I have not be able to review the Environmental Statement in any detail but at the moment we do
not have any comments on this.
 
Kind regards
 
Jack
 
Jack Eagle
Principal Transport & Infrastructure Officer
Cambridgeshire County Council
Transport Strategy & Funding
Box SH1310, Shire Hall, Castle Hill, Cambridge, CB3 0AP 
Tel: 01223 703269
Email: Jack.Eagle@Cambridgeshire.gov.uk
 
The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is
intended solely for the addressee. If you receive this email by mistake please notify
the sender and delete it immediately. Opinions expressed are those of the individual
and do not necessarily represent the opinion of Cambridgeshire County Council. All
sent and received email from Cambridgeshire County Council is automatically
scanned for the presence of computer viruses and security issues. Visit
www.cambridgeshire.gov.uk 
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